



FABIO GARCIA

Media Producer

Hallandale Beach, 33009

sundarcali@gmail.com

3059886807

Fabio Garcia is a Film Director and Producer, with more than 15 years of experience in storytelling and organizing workflows for film, broadcast, transmedia, and web formats. He wrote, directed, and edited his first feature film, *Perdido en Los Farallones* (2018), an official selection for several film festivals and markets.

Fabio has ample experience in fiction and non-fiction narratives, realizing that his main drive is telling a good story that inspires others. Studying Digital Cinematography at Full Sail University, gave Fabio a perfect stage to develop storytelling principles further with scriptwriting techniques, advanced production planning, and execution thus honing his skillset to produce unique and engaging content.

He is proficient in every step of the video creation process, from conception to final rollout. With a natural talent for sensing the thread of the story and the ability to identify relevant topics for multilevel narrative weaving, like a resonant melody that assembles sounds, silences, and rhythms into a song.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Producer/Director

Jayho Online - Latam

2009 to Present

Producer and Director of a wide range of productions like documentaries, 360, video mapping, and transmedia videos. His activities varied, from weaving interviews for a multi-minute documentary, or filming on green-screen for CGI compositions for theater; to writing transmedia projects and making video exercises and explorations.

- Video Producer - Director - Writer
- Green Screen - Composition.
- Multi-project - Multi-genre
- Live Projection

Video Producer - Video Mapping

Casa de las Artes - Fundacion Sarmiento Palau - Cali, Colombia

2018 to 2020

Production of video Clips, Video mapping, and live projection for Theatre.

"Juan Caracol"

Producer/Director

SundarStudios - Latam

2009 to 2020

Producer, Director, and Editor of short documentaries, promotional, music, and experimental videos.

Director - Scriptwriter - Editor

Farallones Studio - Cali, Colombia

2016 to 2018

Director, Scriptwriter and Postproduction of the feature film "Lost in the Mountains" (Perdido en Los Farallones)

- Festiver - Official Selection as Development.
- BAM - Official Selection in Market.
- Cine en Las Montañas - Official Selection.
- Calibelula - Official Selection.
- Ficcali - Official Selection.

Producer/Director

Rising Moon Productions - Miami, FL

2000 to 2009

Production of Documentaries, music videos and promotional videos for NGO's.

(USA, Africa, Latam)

- Wild Sounds (2006) - Special Selection Kampala Film Festival
- Raw Truth (Current TV - 2007)

Promotions Director

WGN-TV - Miami, FL

2006 to 2008

Directing and Producing In House Promotions. Developing and implementing launching strategies for new shows.

Documentary Editor

N2 Productions - Miami, FL

2020

Storyteller and Edition of long documentary New Dawn.

Producer/Director

Universidad del Valle - Cali, Colombia

2019

Production of 13 videos about Equity and Gender.

Post Production

City of Cali - Cali, Colombia

2018

Memoriam Museum

Post Production of, 3 documentaries and 11 short videos, about the memory of the victims of the armed conflict in Colombia.

Producer/Director/PostProduction

CVC/Biodiversa - Cali, Colombia

2017

Short Series on the Protected area of Pance's River.

Production, Cinematography, post-production.

Producer/Director

Municipality of Cali (Cultural Desk) - Cali, Colombia

2014

Documentation of the Inty Raymi Festival 2014. Focusing on highlighting THE ESSENCE of the festival in connection with ancestral cultures, and looking for a way to CONTEXTUALIZE modern time with urban participation, making it a relevant and pertinent presentation.

Editor

Dynamo Producciones - Cali, Colombia

2013

Editing for "Los Tesos de la Salsa". <http://dynamoproducciones.net/>

Senior Editor

PromoFilm / NBC / Telemundo - Miami, FL

2008

Reality Show "Letra y Música" Senior Editor

Producer/Director

Current TV - Miami, FL

2006

Documentary "Raw Truth".

EDUCATION

Master's in Eastern Philosophy

Mayapur Institute

Bachelor's in Digital Cinematography

Full Sail University

Course in Transmedia Storytelling

UNSW Sydney

SKILLS

- • **Film Director, Producer, and Editor.**
- • **Strong sense of narrative and multilevel narrative weaving**
- • **Visionary with up-to-date experience of workflows and technical requirements.**

- • Organization and Production planning, from concept to delivery.
- • Ample experience in a variety of formats including film, broadcast, video mapping, transmedia, web, 360 VR and short formats.
- • Simplification and scalability of processes according to needs and context.
- • Team development with constant learning at it's core.
- • Proficient in Final Cut X and Avid.
- • Proficient in Adobe Premiere and After Effects.
- Video Production
- Motion Graphics
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Video Editing
- Filming
- Photography
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop

LINKS

www.jayho.us

www.linkedin.com/in/fabiogarcia-story/